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From: 	 Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com > 

Sent: 	 Saturday, June 4, 2011 6:04 PM 

To: 	 'SullivanJJ@state.gov'; H 

Subject: 	 Re: Today 

Yes. Are we doing hbj? 

	 Original Message 	 

From: Sullivan, Jacob J [mailto:SullivanJ1@state.gov]  

Sent: Saturday, June 04, 2011 06:01 PM 

To: H; Huma Abedin 

Subject: Re: Today 

Will do. Also, team asking whether you will call HBJ to nail down the TFM. Huma has the pts I think. 

	Original Message 	 

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]  

Sent: Saturday, June 04, 2011 05:41 PM 
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>; Sullivan, Jacob J 

Subject: Re: Today 

I just asked ops to schedule a call to Gilani for me btw 7-11 am or 2-5pm tomorrow. 

Pis be sure I have any additional info for the call before I do it. And if I need to talk to anyone else beforehand, let me 

know. Thx. 

	 Original Message 	 

From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Saturday, June 04, 2011 11:29 AM 

To: H 

Subject: Today 

I'm planning to send monica to advance church today. Just so there are no surprises. 
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